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From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: For review by 4pm: R&D Panel -  [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Thursday, 21 November 2024 3:53:18 PM

PROTECTED//CABINET

Thanks and , this is very thorough. Happy for it to progress.

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 3:30 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: For review by 4pm: R&D Panel - [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET

Hi 

With huge thanks to  – please see  for the R&D panel below for review. Peter has
time booked in at 4pm to clear.

Cheers,

Ms Robyn Denholm (proposed Chair)
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PROTECTED//CABINET 

Hi Nadine 

With huge thanks to Peter and his Branch for their speedy work today, I attach the  
- Strategic Examination of Research and Development - Chair and 

Members for your review and clearance. 

PMO has asked that we progress this one for urgent consideration tonight. 

Very happy to discuss. 

Branko 

Branko Ananijevski | Assistant Secretary 
Cabinet Information and Governance Branch 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

 | 
e: branko.ananijevski@pmc.gov.au<mailto:branko.ananijevski@pmc.gov.au>

[cid:image003.jpg@01D78E24.FF2DAFB0] 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and 
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational 
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 
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